
All comments limited to 3 minutes, unless prior approval for additional time for good cause is obtained from the Chair. 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Parks & Recreation Department Director, LuAnn 
Maisner, 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Haslett or call 517.853.4600.  Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, Ml 48864 Township Hall 

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 

MEETING CANCELED 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 

PARK COMMISSION  
AUGUST 14, 2018 

TO: Park Commissioner 
Commissioner Amanda Lick 
Commissioner Annika B. Schaetzl 
Commissioner Mark Stephens 
Commissioner Courtney Wisinski 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Michael McDonald, Chair 

August 9, 2018

August Park Commission Meeting Canceled 

The Park Commission Meeting originally scheduled for Tuesday, August 14, 2018 has been 
canceled.  

The next meeting date of the Park Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, September 11, 2018 at 
the Meridian Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, in the Town Hall Room at 7:00 pm.  




